## Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula November 17, 2006

- PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Benjamin Blair, Lori Bruce, Russell Carr, Wanda Cheek, Marita Gootee\*, Bruce Ebanks, Becky Hagenston, Carlen Henington, Jackie Edwards-Henry, William Henry, Delores Hudson, Mark Lehman, Rogelio Luck, Phyllis Miller, Tommy Parker, Charles Palmer, Kevin Rogers, Rudy Rogers, Emily Schultz, Robert Wolverton, Bill Aspinall, and Thomas C. Rollins
- EXCUSED: Amy Adkerson, Karin Lee, Rogelio Luck, June Schmidt,
- UNEXCUSED: Michael R. Clifford, Kathy Huffman,
- PPROXY: \*For Angi Bourgeois

Chamblee called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. in the UCCC Conference room in the Butler-Williams Building. Chamblee introduced Dr. Barbara Spencer from the College of Business and Industry. Wolverton moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the minutes May 5, 2006 meeting. It was noted that Becky Hagenston, Karin Lee and Rudy Rogers were in attendance at the October meeting. The motion to approve the October 2006 minutes as modified passed unanimously.

K. Rogers moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the AOCE offering and modification of ACC 8112 Financial Statements and Management Accounting for Decision Making, ACC 8303 Survey of Accounting, BIS 8112 Management Information Technology and Systems, BL 8112 Law, Ethics, and Dispute Resolution, BQA 8112 Business Case Analysis Using Statistics, BQA 8443 Statistical Analysis for Business Decisions, EC 2113 Principles of Macroeconomics, EC 2123 Principles of Microeconomics, EC 4313/6313 Introduction to Regional Economics, EC 4333/6333 Applied Regional Economics, EC 8043 Survey of Economics, EC 8103 Economics for Managers, FIN 3113 Financial Systems, FIN 3123 Financial Management, FIN 8052 Survey of Finance, FIN 8112 Capital Acquisition and Allocation, FIN 8122 Corporate Liquidity Analysis, FIN 8313 Financial Management of Projects, MGT 8063 Survey of Management, MGT 8111 Human Resource Issues, MGT 8112 Leadership Skills for Managerial Behavior, MGT 8122 Business Consulting Project, MGT 8132 Project Management Field Study, MKT 3013 Principles of Marketing, MKT 4213/6213 Internet Marketing, MKT 6143 Sales Management, MKT 8072 Survey of Marketing, MKT 8112 Marketing Management, the deletion of MGT 8121 Strategic Management and MKT 8132 Business Research and the AOCE offering of the Master of Business Administration. Spencer provided information on the history and development of the MBA program offered through Distance Learning (AOCE). The motion passed unanimously.

UCCC 11/17/2006 Meeting Minutes Page 2

Palmer moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the modification of REM 3353 Real Estate Finance and REM 4253 Mortgage Financing. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Henington, to approve BCH 4113/6113 Essentials for Molecular Genetics to be offered during the Maymester. The motion passed with one abstention.

Palmer moved, seconded by Henington to approve the addition of MA 4243/6243 Data Analysis I, MA 4253/6253 Data Analysis II, ST 4243/6243 Data Analysis I, ST 4253/6253 Data Analysis II. The motion passed unanimously.

Ebanks moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of ST 8603 Applied Statistics and ST 8613 Linear Models I. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Rogers, to approve the addition of GE 2813 European and American Interaction in Context and the addition of GE 2813 European and American Interaction in Context as a Humanities Core Course. Discussion about how the course meets the Humanities Core criteria and duplication of current courses. Henry moved, seconded by Wolverton, to table the proposal until the following issues are addressed:

- 1. "Designed primarily for engineering students" Core Courses must be open to all students and there must be enough openings so everyone has the opportunity to enroll in the course.
- 2. Duplication of content The College of Architecture, Art, and Design already offers several courses covering these same topics. Provide an explanation on how this course differs from the courses in CAAD.
- 3. Letter of support Your revised proposal should contain letters of support from Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Music.
- 4. Appropriate topics Explain how the sites visited and topics discussed directly relate to Engineering.

The motion to table GE 2813 European and American Interaction in Context passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the addition of a Minor in Poultry Science. The motion passed unanimously.

Blair moved, seconded by Henington, to adjourn at 3:05 p.m.